

**BARNBY MOOR PARISH COUNCIL**  
**MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 9<sup>th</sup> FEBRUARY 2021**  
**AT 7PM BY VIRTUAL CONFERENCE**

**Present:**

Cllrs: Mr. C. Fraser (Chair), Mr. S. Pashley (Vice Chair), Mr. M. Ing, Mrs L. Ing, Mrs. D. Elliott, Mrs. A. Fraser, Mrs J. Childs

District Councillor: Mr. R. Boeuf

County Councillor: Mr. M. Quigley

Members of the Public: None

**1.0221 Apologies for absence:**

None

**2.0221 Declarations of pecuniary interest and confidentiality:**

Mr. M. Ing, Mrs L. Ing declare a conflict of interest in relation to planning application: 21/00006/FUL | Change of Use of Agricultural Land to Fixed Tent Camping and Camping Cabin Site | Land South of Hillcrest Farm Old London Road Barnby Moor Retford Nottinghamshire DN22 8QS

- Mr. M. Ing & Mrs L. Ing leave the meeting during the discussion of the planning application.

**3.0221 Village Hall & Playing Field:**

The cleaner has been contacted, works order requirements to be discussed this week.

A cheque from water plus has been receipted but not yet banked for £14.70.

The signage from Iron-trees has arrived. C. Fraser to pass the receipt over to the clerk and fix signs in place when possible.

BD Ltd have been contacted to discuss works to the Village Hall/ Petanque court and car park works.

**4.0221 Question time:**

A resident has contacted the chair in regard to rubbish around the village, in addition they have also contacted the Retford times who are interested in doing an article.

CF asks whether there is opportunity within planning conditions that companies are made responsible for a contribution towards maintenance.

RB replies that this has been discussed previously, and maybe worth raising directly with planning.

MQ adds that if a receipt is found with the dumped rubbish, this can be sent to environmental team and they will trace and fine accordingly.

MI asks whether we can ask BDC for more litter pickers and hi vis jackets/gloves. RB to progress.

SP suggests when the weather and conditions improve that the village do a community litter pick, DE suggests a hot drink / slice of cake afterward as a thank you funded by the PC.

**5.0221 Approval of minutes of the previous meeting:**

Previous meeting minutes virtually agreed as accurate and signed by the chair as a record of true and accurate proceedings.

Proposed by Cllr C, Fraser, Seconded by Cllr D Elliot. All Agree.

**6.0221 Matters arising and previous meeting action points:**

The window cleaner has been contacted and engaged.

The cleaner has been contacted and a meeting arranged to discuss works.

BD ltd has been contacted for the Village Hall works.

The residents interested in assisting with the Petanque court have also been contacted.

MI to provide DE contact details for J Cotty/ his secretary to contact.

SP has contacted the police in regard to parking issues around the village and this seems to have approved. In addition, he reports what he believes may be an abandoned vehicle in the village.

RB has reported to the enforcement officer the issue of the commercial sign which requires removing.

**07.0221 Councillor Raised Items:**

AF asks about the Rose and Co portacabin and how the PC go about having this removed. Clerk to contact the developer for an update.

Action: Clerk

SP mentions the requirement for litter bin at the end of Tinker Lane. CF reports that BDC were approached but had no funding available.

DE asks whether the memorial plaque near to the bus shelter should be moved to a more suitable location. It is agreed this should be relocated to the Village hall.

**08.0221 Planning applications and determinations:**

21/00006/FUL | Change of Use of Agricultural Land to Fixed Tent Camping and Camping Cabin Site | Land South of Hillcrest Farm Old London Road Barnby Moor Retford Nottinghamshire DN22 8QS (MI/LI leave the meeting)

- No objections from the Parish Council.

**Determinations:**

20/01672/OUT | Outline Application with Some Matters Reserved (Approval Being Sought for Access) to Erect 4 No. Detached Dwellings | Land at Station Road Barnby Moor Nottinghamshire

- Refused by BDC.

**09.0221 Highway Matters:**

None

**10.0221 Financial Statement:**

The Bank reconciliation is presented to the Parish Council for review.

**Payments for the month:**

Opus Energy (Gas)	£24.01
Website	£30.00
Opus Energy	£27.96
Nik Smith - Grass Cutter	£1,225.00

**Receipts for the month:**

None to the bank account (O/S cheque as mentioned)

The clerk has contacted the bank about opening a separate community account, NatWest and Barclays currently are not opening new community bank accounts, this is to be progressed post lockdown.

Clerk to now request internet banking for herself.

The Budget is discussed, agreed and set for the year.

The precept is set at £4015 a total increase of £195/5.1% versus previous year.

The Grass rebate sq. meterage is confirmed. Clerk to claim amounts outstanding.

**11.0221. Village matters:**

DE has erected the sign at Kennels Drive.

CF updates that the Contractor contacted to progress the fence and hardcore has responded that they are only able to progress with the fence works.

DE asks for an update on the Village signs, CF updates that due to the changes requested this has delayed completion by circa month.

**12.0221 Correspondence for discussion:**

A member of the public has written the Parish Council expressing concern in regard to correspondence they have received from the PC relating to the playing field. The clerk has responded accordingly.

**13.0221 Correspondence for information only:**

Various other literature emailed

**14.0221 Date of next meeting:**

Tuesday 9<sup>th</sup> March at 7pm.

*Members of the public wishing to view the meeting or raise questions or concerns should contact the clerk at the clerk's email address, alternatively a link is provided on the village website.*